

JIM ROBBINS, AIA LEED AP

3353 Cypress Court
Monmouth Jct, NJ 08852
(609) 915-3585
jim@jim-robbins.com

Summary: Project Architect with a strong technical background and additional emphases on construction administration and project management, code research and analysis, building life safety, sustainable design, and tender/bid management.

Experience spans many different project and building types domestic and foreign, particularly including assessment, renovations, and litigation support at mid-rise and high-rise residential; roofing replacement and miscellaneous upgrades to a complex water treatment plant; nine months assigned to a high-rise construction field office in Abu Dhabi; a new megaresort in the Bahamas; K-12 educational facilities in New Jersey and abroad; and numerous tenant fit-up and renovation projects.

Technical computer proficiency includes expert knowledge of AutoCAD 2013; and strong familiarity with Word, Excel, OpenOffice, MicroGDS 9, Powerpoint, Project, Fluke SmartView, Prolog, and Aconex, and more.

Credentials:

- New Jersey Architect Registration (since October 2002).
- NCARB Certificate (since February 2003).
- LEED AP BD+C (since April 2010); LEED 2.0 AP (March 2004).
- Architect Member, Central New Jersey Chapter AIA (since November 2002).
- Member, International Code Council (since March 2003).
- OSHA 30 Outreach for the Construction Industry (February 2013).
- Various emergency services training and certifications (since January 1994).

Education:

New Jersey Institute of Technology, Newark, New Jersey.
Bachelor of Architecture (May 1999)

South Brunswick High School, Monmouth Junction, New Jersey.
Diploma (June 1994)

Experience:

The Falcon Group, Bridgewater, New Jersey.
Project Manager (March 2013 to present)

JIM ROBBINS, AIA LEED AP

3353 Cypress Court
Monmouth Jct, NJ 08852
(609) 915-3585
jim@jim-robbins.com

Experience:

Spiezle Architectural Group, Trenton, New Jersey.

Project Architect (January 2011 to June 2012)

- Market Place Mixed-Use Building, West Chester, PA.
- NJAW Raritan-Millstone Roofing Replacement, Bridgewater, NJ.
- Hopewell Municipal Building Renovations, Titusville, NJ.
- Lions Gate CCRC, Voorhees, NJ.
- New Unidad Valle Alto (High School), Monterrey, Mexico.

RMJM, Princeton, New Jersey & Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

Project Architect (March 2007 to November 2009)

- Motor World, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- The Atrium at Navesink Harbor, Red Bank NJ.
- Capital Gate, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.
- Baha Mar, Nassau, Bahamas.

Design Ideas Group, North Brunswick, New Jersey.

Project Architect (April 2002 to March 2007)

- University High School, Newark NJ.
- Garfield Middle School, Garfield NJ.
- Phillipsburg High School, Phillipsburg NJ.
- Bloomfield High School, Bloomfield NJ.

Sussna Architects PA, Princeton, New Jersey.

Assistant Project Manager (September 2001 to April 2002)

Steven S. Cohen Architect P.C., Princeton, New Jersey.

Intern Architect (July 1998 to September 2001)

Kingston Volunteer Fire Company #1, Kingston, New Jersey.

Firefighter (August 2005 to present)

Secretary (2013) & **Assistant Secretary** (2011-2012)

Kingston First Aid & Rescue Squad, Kingston, New Jersey.

First Aider/ EMT (June 1993 to June 2004)

Line Officer (2000-2003)